Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 6:44 PM

To: ‘abby@kathyhochul.com'; 'hailee@andrewcuomo.com’

Subject: Lieutenant Governor Kathy Hochul's 2018 Re-Election -- & the citizen-taxpayer action,

suing Governor Cuomo, et al. for “'grand larceny of the public fisc' and other
corruption” with respect to the budget
Attachments: 5-4-18-message-jumaane-williams.pdf

The below was sent via the “contact” page message feature of the www.kathyhochul.com website, at 6:21 pm. Kindly
forward to Lieutenant Governor Hochul, with the attached message to Lieutenant Governor Candidate Jumaane
Williams, sent to him earlier today, so that she may respond, accordingly. CJA’s webpage on which all is posted is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/challengers/jumaane-williams.htm.

Thank you.
Elena Sassower/Director-Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

TO: Lieutenant Governor Kathy Hochul
SUBJECT: Your 2018 re-election campaign

Although you have stated you are running for re-election as lieutenant governor, | have not been able to find a website
for your 2018 re-election campaign. | found only this website, https://kathyhochul.com/, whose “news”, “bio” and other
postings pertain to your 2014 initial run.

The “contact” page, that | am using to send this message, lists a phone number for “Friends for Kathy Hochul”, 212-551-
9441. However, upon calling it twice, | got a recording stating “Lines are temporarily busy. Please try again later. 0106.”

In an effort to reach you, | searched for your webpage as lieutenant governor. Alas, it is quite skimpy, and just an
appendage of the governor’'s New York State website, https://www.governor.ny.gov/aboutlieutenantgovernor. No
contact information for you is provided, though there is, at the bottom, a phone number for Governor Cuomo — or maybe
for New York’s executive branch -- 518-474-8390. From it, | reached an operator who gave me the phone number of your
lieutenant governor’s office, 518-402-2292, following which she transferred the call. | spoke with Lauren, of your office.

Lauren told me that she could not provide me with any contact information for your 2018 re-election campaign -
notwithstanding | stated that the only reason | was calling was because | was unable to find campaign contact information
for you on the internet, which is all that | was requesting. Lauren also told me that, in your capacity as lieutenant governor,
you have no publicly available e-mail — and that the only way to send you anything is by postal mail.

Lauren did take my name and phone number and said that she would pass on my message — which was that | was seeking
an e-mail address for your 2018 re-election campaign, so as to furnish you with the message | had sent to your Democratic
re-election opponent, Jumaane Williams, earlier in the day, in which | had stated that | would be furnishing it to you for
your response. | further told Lauren that the message was posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org — but she was
uncomfortable with going onto the website so that | could show her where, stating she had to “watch out for [her] job”.

My phone conversation with Lauren was at approximately 4:10 p.m. today, Friday, May 4, 2018. It is now nearly 6:15
p.m.



The direct link to where my today’s message to Lieutenant Governor Candidate Williams is posted, with substantiating
EVIDENTIARY LINKS, is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/challengers/jumaane-williams.htm -- part
of CJA's collection of webpages entitled “OUTING CORRUPT & COLLUSIVE INCUMBENTS & Ending their Road to Re-Election
& Higher Office — WITH EVIDENCE”. That is also where | will be posting this message to you.

Finally — and by way of postscript — after writing the foregoing, | re-examined your www.kathyhochul.com website. By
clicking the “Donate” tab, | did find a phone and fax number for “Cuomo — Contribute to our campaign”, with a text
reading: “Andrew Cuomo delivers on the promise of progressive government for all New Yorkers. Will you join the
fight? Show your support by donating now.” At the bottom is “Andrew Cuomo 2018” and “© 2018 Paid for by Andrew
Cuomo for Governor”.

| called the phone number 212-257-6405 — and spoke with Hailee Greene who stated she is deputy finance director for
the governor and state campaigns. Although she seemed initially surprised by my question as to whether this was also
the phone number for your campaign, she did say it was — and furnished me the e-mail for your campaign finance director,
Abby Erwin, and, upon my request, her own e-mail for the message | told her | wished to e-mail for you pertaining to your

re-election.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




